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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
!
: Case No.

18 U.S.C. j 1956(h)

18 U.S.C. j 982:

UNITEP STATES OF AMERICA,
t
IVS.
i

DILLEVAN HERNANDO SOLORZANO-LOZANO,
ISAACIPEREZRA 

,ûn.t-b bpwq J z-I
HENRM GUBEREK-GRIMBERG, and
JOHAMNA PATRICIA CEBALLOS-BUENO,

!
i

I oefkndants.
I

/
' 
i

I INDICTMENTI
i
I
'

j'he Grand Jury charges that:
hegirming in and around August 2010, and continuing through in and around January
1
i012

, thk exact dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in M imni-Dade County, in the Southerni

Ii
strict pf Florida, and elsewhere, the defendants,

1
l
I DILLEMAN HE XA #0 SOLORZANO-LOZANO,

- -
.m * v DRIMBERG R>  k Aovtm  A +'I IsAAc Tn

HENRY GUBEREK-GRIM BERG, and

JOHANNA PATRICIA CEBALLOS-BUENO,

id knoèingly combine, conspire, confederate and agree with each other and with other.persons
l
$

own jnd unknown to the Grand Jury, to commit certain offenses against the United States
, inI

iolatio of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956
, namely:

1 . to knowingly conduct a financial transaction affecting interstate and foreignl

ommer e, which transaction involved the proceeds of speciied unlawful activity, knowing that

1
i
!

' 

;

i
l
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the pro erty involved in the financial transaction represented the proceeds of some form of

unlawfùl activity, knowing that the transaction was designed in whole and in pa14 to conceal and

i
disguisq the nature, the location, the source, the ownership, and the control of proceeds of

i
i

specifie; unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
l
i

1956(a)tl)(B)(i);!
(

). transport, transmit, and transfer funds from a place inside the United States to a
!
:

place dutside the United States, knowing that the funds involved in the transportation
,I

1
transmiàsion and transfer represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity

, andI
i

ltnowinj that the transportation, transmission, and transfer was designed in whole and in part to
I
! d disguise the nature

, the location, the source, the ownership, and the control of theconceal j an
I

I
proceed of specified unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1956(a) 2)(B)(i).

t i further alleged that the specified unlawful activity is the manufacture, importation,t s
!

i
sale, an) distribution of a controlled substance, punishable under the laws of the United States,

1
lPanama
j and Colombia.
I
I

)ll in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(h).
!
è FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS
i

j . The allegations of this Indictment are re-alleged and by this reference fully
I
I'

ncorpotated herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States of America of
i
i

ertain Iproperty in which the defendants, DILLEM AN H OLORZANO-

Q- D Gup îc M wtn oz-z-
OZA 0, ISAAC nl>lwenrnn H ENIW  Gtls 1tEx - BERG, and

OHA NA PATRICIA CEBALLO S-BUENO, have an interest
.!

:
!
(

$ -
1 :

!

q 2
1

E
I

1
1
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I

. Upon conviction of the offenses charged in the lndictment, the defendants shall

forfeit yo the United States any property, real or personal, involved in such offense or any
t
l ble to such property

, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(1).property tracea
!

iAl1 pursuant to Title 1 8
, United States Code, Section 982.

;

!
i A TRUE BILL
l
I

I ----r-y. ys ox fl FOREP
. I .

i

W IFRE O A . FE R

UNITE STATES ATTORN EY
I
I

, tF
CH EL .N LER

SSISYANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
i
I
I
I
I

I
!

1

1

i
I
I
1, '

i

:

!
I

1
i 3
I

I
1
I

I l
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!
t UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

I SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
i

UNI ED STA ES OF AMERICA CASE NO.

VS.

CERTIFICATE O F TRIAL ATTORNEY*

DIL EMAN HERNANDO SOLOV ANO-LOZANO, et a1.,

:

Defendants.
; I SupeOeding Case Information:;

I I

i
Gou Divisiùn; (select one) New Defendanqs) Yes No

l Number of New Defendants
Miamp Kev West Total number of counts

FTL j WPB FTP
I do hhreby certify that:

r
1. è I have carefully considered the allegations gf the indictm#nt, the number 9f defendants, the number of

robable witnesses and the Iegal complexlties of the Indlctment/lnformatlon attached hereto.; P

2. i I am Mware that the information supplied Mn thij jtatement will be relied upon by the Ju gd es of this
l Court ln setting their çalendars and schedullng crlmlnaltnals underthe mandate of t>e Speedy Trial Act,
! Title 28 U.S.C, Sectlon 3161.
! vpR3

. 

j Iqterpreter: (Yes gr NjLlst Ianguage and/or dlalec APAKIIRN
4. This case will take F' days for the parties to try,

5. Please check appropriate category and Npe of offense Iisted below:I
! (Check only one) (Check only one)

I 0 to 5 days P:tty
11 I 6 to 10 days X Mlnor
III i 1 1 to 20 days Mlsdem.
IV ; 21 to 60 days Felony X
V ; 61 days and over

6. : Has this case been previously filed in this District Court? (Yes or No) Nlnlf 
yesri

JudgM: Case No.
(Attaçh copy 9f dispositive grdel)H
as a! complalnt been filed In thls matter? (Yes or No) NnIf 
yeqr:M
aglytrate Case No.
Relatbd Misc:llaneous numbers:
Defe dantts) ln federal custody as of
Defe danqs) In state custody as of
Rule 0 from the District of

Is this! a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) Klr3I

E
7. j Does this caseor qi inatefrom a matter pending in the Nodhern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office priorG03? Y

es 7 Noto October 14, 2i

8, Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office prior
D07? Yes Y Noto September 1 , 2

l

l M i hael .B N ad rI 
A SISTANT U ITED TATES ATT RNEYI 

oosj264Florida Bar No./court o.!

i*P
en Ity Sheilts) attached REv 4/8/:8

!

!

i
I
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!

I
i

UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO URT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLO RIDA
I

1 PENALTY SHEET
!

Defend:nt's Nam e: DILLEM AN HERNANDO SOLORZANO-LOZANO
1

ase N :

ount : 1

Money ywaundering Conspiracy
I

Title 18 United States Code, Section 1956(h)

!
:

# Max. enalty: Twenty (20) Years' lmprisomnent

I

I
I

!
i
1

I
I

;

'

I i

i
I
!
! 

.!

l

i

I

I

p

i WRefeks only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution,I
1 iaI assessments

, parole terms, or forfeitures that may be applicable.: specI .

I
:

i
!

I i
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1
i
i
i

I UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
! SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
!
:

PENALTY SHEET
i

i ,Defendynt s Name: ISAAC PEREZ RAVINOVCZ GRIMBERG
I

Case N :

), lCount
:

Money haundering Conspiracy
1

Title 18) United States Code, Section 1956(h)
!
i

* Max. enalty: Twenty (20) Years' lmprisonment

!
i
I
i
i

i
I

I

I

1 E

'

I
I

i
i
i
i

!

I !

*Refelj only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution,
i special assessments, parole term s, or forfeitures that may be applicable.
!
I

I
1

i
i
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1
r
1
k
i
I
I IJNITED STATES olsTm c'r cotlR'r

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

1 PENALTY SHEET

E

'

Defendànt's Name: HENRY GUBEREK-GRIM BERG

â,Case N

Count : 1
ë

'

iMoney yaundering Conspiracy
i

Title 18) United States Code, Section 1956(h)
!

* Max. enalty: Twenty (20) Years' lmprisonment

i
i
I
i
i
I
I

i

I

!

I
!
!
I

!*Refeys only to possible term of incarceration
, does not include possible fines, restitution,

1 special assessments, parole terms, or forfeitures that may be applicable.I !

q

'

i

i
i
I
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I
I
i

I

I
I UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
1 SO UTH ERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
iE
! PEN ALTY SHEET
;

! , oefend/nt s Name: JOHANNA PATRICIA CEBALLOS-BUEN

I

ase N :

ount : 1
!

Money Jwaundering Conspiracy

) United States Code, Section 1956(h)Title 1 8
!
!

* Max. enalty: Twenty (20) Years' lmprisonment

!
p

i
i
l
1
i
I

j '

I

I
!

;

'

;WR
efeys only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution,

' i ial assessm ents, parole term s, or forfeitures that may be applicable.spec
!
i

I :
j '

I ë

i
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